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RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

OrT: Front Desk <fdesk@bermudatourism.com>

Komy: EBreHunst KasakoBa <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Good day,
Thank you for contacting the Bermuda Tourism Authority.

A valid Passport (It doesn't matter if it's ordinary or provisional) is the only item required to enter into Bermuda.
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From: EBreHuns Kasakoea <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 3:51 PM
To: Front Desk <Fdesk@bermudatourism.com>
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

Good morning!
My name is Evgenia, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are

updating data on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a
second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do not live in the country.

We would like to clarify the order of entry to Bermuda for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport.

We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Bermuda with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport.

Thank you for attention,

Evgenia
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